Abaid Rahman

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email:

Contact: 051905523810

LinkedIn:



Since 2013

About

PCATP

Dr. Abaid Rahman is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Abaid Rahman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Architecture	2015 - 2017
Sheffield Hallam University , England	
BS in Architecture	2007 - 2013
National College of Arts , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2019- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor	2018- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
BIM Coordinator (Architecture)	2017 - 2018
REDCO international , Doha. Qatar	
Architect Engineer	2013 - 2015
ZOOM Petroleum , Gulberg III Lahore	
Professional Memberships	